



# NGUYEN MINH THANG

Backend software developer

| 0905646804 | nmthangdn2000@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/nmthang-dn03112000  
Hoa Nhon – Hoa Vang – Da Nang City

Hello, my full name is Nguyen Minh Thang, and I'm 23 years old, residing in Da Nang. With over a year of experience in web development using Node.js, I have undertaken internships and worked at various technology companies in Da Nang.

I am always eager to learn, keeping myself updated with the latest trends and applying them to my work to achieve optimal efficiency and outstanding results. My current goal is to secure a position as a Backend Node.js Developer at a reputable organization where I can contribute and build a sustainable career.

I look forward to working with a team that is passionate and professional, a place where I can continue to learn and further develop myself.

## EDUCATION

---

### Vietnam - Korea University of Information and Communication Technology

**Duration:** 2018 – 2023  
**Major:** Information Technology  
**GPA:** 3.15

### MindX Technology School

**Duration:** 02/2022 – 08/2022  
**Major:** Mobile App (React Native)

## SKILL

---

<b>Programming Languages</b>	Javascript, Typescript, ...
<b>Database</b>	PostgreSql, MySQL, MongoDB
<b>Framework</b>	Nest.js, Next.js, Express.js, React, React.js, React Native
<b>Source control</b>	Git, Github, GitLab, Bitbucket
<b>Other</b>	Docker

## WORK EXPERIENCES

---

### Finpay App – Company Lss

06/2023 – 07/2023

*This project is an online payment system involving currencies, including virtual coins.*

**Responsibility:** Build apps using react native for android and ios, using libraries like reanimated for animation, redux toolkit, etc.

**Tech stack:** React Native

### The Rug – Company LSS

04/2023 – 05/2023

*This project is an e-commerce specializing in selling carpets, with integrated payment of **Stripe** and **PayPal**.*

**Responsibility:** Create a restful api to provide frontend, socket.io apps in notifications. Research to integrate Stripe and PayPal payment api into the project. Write docker compose to run the project. Research using S3 to store images and deploy projects to EC2.

**Tech stack:** Nestjs, PostgresSQL, Socket.io, Next.js, React.js, S3, EC2

## Find Job – Company LSS

01/2023 – 04/2023

*This project is an online platform that connects freelancers and employers, allowing them to work and hire services in many different fields, with integrated payment of **Stripe** and **PayPal**.*

**Responsibility:** Create a restful api to provide frontend, socket.io apps in notifications. Research to integrate Stripe and PayPal payment api into the project. Write docker compose to run the project. Research using S3 to store images and deploy projects to EC2.

**Tech stack:** Nest.js, MySQL, Socket.io, Next.js, React.js, S3, EC2

---

## Ari Pms – Company LSS

09/2022 – 10/2022

*This project manages and supervises the production of building materials.*

**Responsibility:** Socket.io research and application to inform real-time processing progress, update data in database and integrate socket.io in frontend.

**Tech stack:** Socket.io, MongoDB, Nest.js, React.js

---

## PERSONAL PROJECT

---

### HOMELAB.AI

10/2022 – 06/2023

*This project is an AI and Blockchain application that proposes 3D house design drawings.*

<https://github.com/orgs/PassgenixTeam/repositories>

**Members:** 3

**Position:** Developer

**Tech stack:** MongoDB, Nest.js, Docker, Web3, Django, Flask, TensorFlow, React.js, Solidity, Ethereum Contract, ...

---

### Tiktok Clone

05/2022 – 07/2022

*This project is a clone of tiktok application, has almost the same functions as tiktok application.*

<https://github.com/nmthangdn2000/Clone-tiktok/tree/main>

**Members:** 1

**Position:** Full stack developer

**Tech stack:** Express.js, MongoDB, Socket.io, React Native, ...

---

## AWARDS

---

### 1st prize in UAVS HACKATRIX contest 2021

<https://www.udn.vn/bankhcnmt/catology/sinh-vien-dai-hoc-da-nang-dat-quan-quan-cuoc-thi-y-tuong-cong-nghe-uavs-hackatrix-2021-voi-ung-dung-ho-tro-nong-dan-trong-trot>

10/2021

---

### Second Prize Innovative Technology Entrepreneurship the University of DaNang 2021

<https://www.udn.vn/english/Detail/the-final-round-of-innovative-technology-entrepreneurship-the-university-of-danang-2021-contest-spreading-the-spirit-of-innovation-40>

11/2021

---

### Oraichain Hackathon Consolation Prize 2023

<https://doanthanhvien.vn/tin-tuc/tuoi-tre-sang-tao/tong-ket-trao-giai-cuoc-thi-%E2%80%99Coraichain-hackathon%E2%80%99D-nam-2023>

05/2023